



My Ref: EIR/6128  
Enquiries to: Information Requests  
E-Mail: [informationrequests@barnsley.gov.uk](mailto:informationrequests@barnsley.gov.uk)

Dear Requester,

**Re: Request for Information – Environmental Information Regulations 2004**

I wish to confirm that the council has completed its search for the information which you requested.

The information requested and our findings are as follows: -

**With regards to the development and installation of perimeter security fencing and/or boundary security gates at the business premises located at:**

- **Barnsley Road, Wombwell, Barnsley, S73 8DJ (commonly known as Kirby's Vehicle Sales/D+G Autos/D+J Autos premises)**

**1. Planning Application & Justification Documents:**

**Any planning applications (including retrospective applications), pre-application advice records, or certificate of lawful development requests submitted by or on behalf of:**

- **Nigel Kaye (or NCK Property Services / Kirby's Vehicle Sales / D+G Autos / D+J Autos)**
- **Any appointed planning agents/architects representing the occupiers/owners of the Barnsley Road site,**

**regarding the installation of metal security fencing, palisade boundary treatments, or security gates.**

**Within this scope, please provide any associated Design and Access Statements, Planning Statements, or written representations submitted by the applicant which outline the operational justification, security necessity, crime-prevention arguments, or historical theft/security incidents cited to support the installation of said fencing.**

There are no records of any planning submissions having been received by the Council in relation to the installation of metal security fencing, palisade boundary treatments, or security gates.

**2. Council Consultations & Police/Security Representations**

**Copies of any consultatory correspondence between Barnsley Council Planning Officers and external bodies (including but not limited to South Yorkshire Police, Crime Prevention Officers, or local ward wardens) regarding security concerns, antisocial behavior, or reported vehicle thefts/interferences at this specific address that were used to evaluate or justify the planning decision for the security boundary treatments.**

Planning Officers would only carry out consultation with external bodies on planning applications. As confirmed in the response to Question 1, we have not received any planning application in relation to the installation of metal security fencing, palisade boundary treatments, or security gates

### **3. General & Enforcement Correspondence**

**Any formal correspondence, emails, or notes of meetings between Council Planning/Enforcement officers and Nigel Kaye (or his representatives) from 1 January 2020 to the present date concerning unauthorized boundary fencing, breaches of planning control regarding security structures, or the retrospective regularisation of the security fences on site.**

There are no records of any formal correspondence between Planning/Enforcement Officers and Nigel Kaye (or his representatives) in relation to unauthorised boundary fencing, security structures or security fencing.

If you have any queries about this letter, please contact Information Requests Via email.

Please remember to quote the reference number above in any future communications.

If you are unhappy with the way the Directorate has handled your request, you may ask for an internal review. Please clearly mark your correspondence 'Complaint' and address it to:

Barnsley MBC  
Information Requests Team  
PO Box 634  
Barnsley  
S70 9GG  
email: [informationrequests@barnsley.gov.uk](mailto:informationrequests@barnsley.gov.uk)

If you are not content with the outcome of the internal review, you have the right to apply directly to the Information Commissioner for a decision. The Information Commissioner can be contacted at: -

---

#### **COPYRIGHT STATEMENT**

(©) Barnsley Metropolitan Borough Council

This information is a relevant copyright work for the purposes of the Copyright, Designs and Patents Act 1988. It is owned solely by Barnsley Metropolitan Borough Council but you are able to use and re-use it freely without charge, including for commercial purposes, in accordance with the terms of the Open Government Licence found at The National Archives Website <http://www.nationalarchives.gov.uk/doc/open-government-licence>

You can also write to the Information Policy Team, The National Archives, Kew, Richmond, Surrey TW9 4DU

When re- using the information please ensure that you:

Acknowledge the copyright and source of the information by including the following attribution statement: "Contains Barnsley Metropolitan Borough Council information (©) Barnsley Metropolitan Borough Council. Licensed under the Open Government Licence."

Include the same acknowledgement in any sub-licences you grant, and a requirement that any further sub-licences do the same.

Do not use the information in a way that suggests that Barnsley Council endorses you or your use of the information.

The information is licensed "as is". Barnsley Council is not liable for any errors or omissions in the information and shall not be liable for any loss, injury or damage of any kind caused by its use.

**PO Box 634, Barnsley, South Yorkshire S70 9GG**

Customer Services Team  
Information Commissioner's Office  
Wycliffe House  
Water Lane  
Wilmslow  
Cheshire  
SK9 5AF

Email: <http://www.ico.org.uk/foicomplaints>

Kind regards,

Information Requests Team, Barnsley MBC

---

#### COPYRIGHT STATEMENT

(©) Barnsley Metropolitan Borough Council

This information is a relevant copyright work for the purposes of the Copyright, Designs and Patents Act 1988. It is owned solely by Barnsley Metropolitan Borough Council but you are able to use and re-use it freely without charge, including for commercial purposes, in accordance with the terms of the Open Government Licence found at The National Archives Website <http://www.nationalarchives.gov.uk/doc/open-government-licence>

You can also write to the Information Policy Team, The National Archives, Kew, Richmond, Surrey TW9 4DU

When re- using the information please ensure that you:

Acknowledge the copyright and source of the information by including the following attribution statement: "Contains Barnsley Metropolitan Borough Council information (©) Barnsley Metropolitan Borough Council. Licensed under the Open Government Licence."

Include the same acknowledgement in any sub-licences you grant, and a requirement that any further sub-licences do the same.

Do not use the information in a way that suggests that Barnsley Council endorses you or your use of the information.

The information is licensed "as is". Barnsley Council is not liable for any errors or omissions in the information and shall not be liable for any loss, injury or damage of any kind caused by its use.

**PO Box 634, Barnsley, South Yorkshire S70 9GG**